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Ruth Nettles

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: cancellation request

Thanks, Paula. I'll place in undocketed for now until we hear from you. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2003 11:46 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: cancellation request

They have not paid 2002 RAF plus have P&I balances from prior years. Do not open a
docket. I will contact them. Thanks.

—————— Original Message—-—-—---—

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2003 11:26 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: cancellation request

Good morning, Paula. I have a request to surrender certicate and cancel applicable tariff
by NXLD Company d/b/a Nextel Long Distance. Please let me know if we can open a docket for
company. I can place in undocket until I hear back from you. Thanks, Paula.

Ruth
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June 16, 2003

Nancy K. Spooner, Attorney

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, NW., Suite 300
Washington, DC  20007-5116

Re: Docket No. 030525-Tl
Dear Ms. Spooner:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No.
5674 by NXLD Company d/b/a Nextel Long Distance, effective 5/13/03, which was filed
in this office on June 12, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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